
PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

Tel: 706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Agenda 

Thursday, March 07, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 
2. Attendance 
3. Rules of Procedures 

Minutes 
4. Approval of Minutes - February 12, 2019 

Requests 
5. Request by Pamlico Pool Co., agent for Will & Kim Dopson for a rear yard setback 

variance at 116 Copelan Landing Drive.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 104A, Parcel 075, 

District 3].    

 
6. Request by Tyrone & Dana King for a rear yard setback variance at 515 Old Phoenix 

Road.  Presently zoned AG-1. [Map 103D, Parcel 164, District 3].  Request to withdraw 

without prejudice. 

 
7. Request by Frank & Pam Stratton for a side yard setback variance at 146 South Leisure 

Lane, SE.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 086b, Parcel 005, District 4].    

 
8. Request by Scott Mappes for a side yard setback variance at 231 Jefferson Road.  Presently 

zoned R-1. [Map 098A, Parcel 118, District 3].    

 
9. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Switchgrass Plantation, LLC to rezone 4.78 acres 

at 481 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 090, part of Parcel 008, District 2].  

 
New Business 

 
Adjournment 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission meeting will be conducted pursuant and in accordance with O.C.G.A. 

Chapter 36-66. 

 

Notice: All opponents to any rezoning request on the Planning & Zoning Commission and the Board of 

Commission agendas must file a disclosure of campaign contributions with the Planning & Development 

Department within five calendar days prior to public hearings if you have contributed $250.00 or more to an 

elected official in Putnam County within the last five years. 

 

*The Putnam County Board of Commissioners will hear these agenda items on March 19, 2019 at 6:30 P.M., in 

the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203. 

 

The full meeting package can be reviewed in the Planning & Development office upon request. 

 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the 

number of people in attendance at the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the 

public exceeds the legal limits. 1



 

The Board of Commissioners’ hearing will be conducted pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-14-1 and Section 66-152 of the 

Putnam County Code of Ordinances and meets the requirements of the Zoning Procedures Laws established in 

O.C.G.A 36-66. 

 

Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe and/or 

participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities 

are required to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting 

at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

  

2



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
4. Approval of Minutes - February 12, 2019 

  

3



Draft Minutes 

February 12, 2019 

PUTNAM COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite B ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-2776 ◊ 706-485-0552 fax ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

Minutes 
 

The Putnam County Planning & Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing on Tuesday, 

February 12, 2019 at 6:30 p.m. in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, 

Room 203, Eatonton, Georgia. 
 

Opening 
1. Call to Order 
 Mr. James Marshall, Jr. called the meeting to order. 

 
2. Attendance 
 Mr. Jonathan Gladden called the roll.  

 
PRESENT 

Chairman James Marshall 

Member Frederick Ward 

Member Joel Hardie 

Member Tim Pierson 

Member Martha Farley 

 
STAFF: 
Lisa Jackson 
Karen Pennamon 
Jonathan Gladden 
Courtney Andrews 

 
3. Rules of Procedures 
 Ms. Courtney Andrews read the Rules of Procedures. 

 
Minutes 

4. Approval of Minutes - January 3, 2019 

 
Motion for approval made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Hardie. 
Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Hardie, Member Pierson, Member 

Farley 

 
Requests 

5. Request by Randall T. & Alesia B. Lowe for a side yard setback variance at 108 Buck 

Horn Circle.  Presently zoned R-2. [Map 087B, Parcel 027, District 4].    

4



Draft Minutes 

February 12, 2019 

 Mr. Randall T. Lowe represented this request. Mr. Lowe stated that he had a singlewide 

manufactured home on the property and recently purchased a doublewide to replace it. Upon 

entering the permitting process, he realized that he did not meet the County setback 

requirements and needed to apply for a variance. He added that due to the narrowness of the 

lot and the location of the existing septic tank, the porches on the right lake side of the 

proposed home would not be able to meet the required setback. Mr. Lowe stated he plans on 

putting the doublewide back in the same location as the singlewide. Mr. Ward stated that he 

had visited the property and the requested location was the only suitable place for the 

proposed structure.  No one spoke in opposition to this request. 

 
Staff recommendation is for approval of a 24-foot rear yard setback variance, being 76-feet 

from the nearest point to the lake. 

 
Motion for approval made by Member Hardie, Seconded by Member Ward. 

 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Hardie, Member Pierson, 

Member Farley 

 
6. Request by Chris Fuhr for a front yard setback variance at 108 Julep Drive.  Presently 

zoned R-2. [Map 056B, Parcel 229, District 4].    
 Mr. Chris Fuhr represented this request. Mr. Fuhr stated that he is requesting a 4-foot front 

yard setback variance, being 26 feet from the front side property line to build a porch. He 

added that the purpose of the porch is to double as a storm shelter to help provide storm 

protection that the current house does not. Mr. Fuhr stated that this would be a safe location 

for his family to go during a storm. He added that his original request was for a 4-foot 

variance for the front yard but after measuring again with surveying equipment, he needs a 

6-foot front yard setback variance being 24 feet from the front property line. Ms. Jackson 

stated that this request must be tabled until the next meeting. She explained that when a 

request increases in size and the encroachment to the setback line becomes greater, it must 

be viewed before a decision can be made. 

 
Staff Recommendation is to table this request until the next meeting. 

 
Motion for approval to table this request made by Member Hardie, Seconded by Member 

Ward. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Hardie, Member Pierson, 

Member Farley 

 
7. Request by Jim Anthony, agent for George Williams to rezone 16.260 acres) at 223 

Fawnfield Drive from AG-1 to R-1R. [Map 070, Parcel 009, District 1]. *  
 Mr. Anthony stated that the applicant is requesting to rezone 16.26 acres from AG-1 to  

 R-1R.  He added that the developers had previously rezoned this subdivision to R-1R with 

this parcel being excluded.  Mr. Ward asked if the applicant is intending to create a 

subdivision.  Mr. Anthony responded no, that the owner is proposing to subdivide the 

parcel into four lots for his family to construct house.  No one spoke in opposition of this 

request. 

 
Motion for approval made by Member Ward, Seconded by Member Hardie. 

 

5



Draft Minutes 

February 12, 2019 

   Staff recommendation is for approval to rezone 16.26 acres from AG-1 to R-1R. 

 
Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Hardie, Member Pierson, 

Member Farley 

 
New Business 

 
The Planning & Zoning Commission discussed the events of the GAZA conference. Mr. Marshall 

stated that he enjoyed the sessions conducted at the conference. Mr. Marshall welcomed the newly 

appointed board members, Ms. Martha Farley and Mr. Tim Pierson. The board then voted to select 

a vice-chairman to replace Mr. John Langley who had resigned.  Mr. Marshall suggested that 

Member Frederick Ward be elected as Vice-Chairman. 

 
Motion for approval made by Member Hardie, Seconded by Member Pierson. 

Voting Yea: Chairman Marshall, Member Ward, Member Hardie, Member Pierson, Member 

Farley 

 
Adjournment: 

The meeting adjourned at 6:55 p.m.  

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

______________________                                  _______________________ 
Lisa Jackson                         James Marshall, Jr. 

Director       Chairman 

 

6



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
5. Request by Pamlico Pool Co., agent for Will & Kim Dopson for a rear yard setback 

variance at 116 Copelan Landing Drive.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 104A, Parcel 075, 

District 3].    

  

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
7. Request by Frank & Pam Stratton for a side yard setback variance at 146 South Leisure 

Lane, SE.  Presently zoned R-1. [Map 086b, Parcel 005, District 4].    

  

20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
8. Request by Scott Mappes for a side yard setback variance at 231 Jefferson Road.  Presently 

zoned R-1. [Map 098A, Parcel 118, District 3].    

  

31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



Backup material for agenda item: 

 
9. Request by Rick McAllister, agent for Switchgrass Plantation, LLC to rezone 4.78 acres 

at 481 Pea Ridge Road from AG-1 to AG-2. [Map 090, part of Parcel 008, District 2].  

  

41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52


	Top
	1. 20190307 P&amp;Z Call to Order
	2. 20190307 P&amp;Z Attendance
	3. 20190307 P&amp;Z Rules of Procedures
	4. 20190307 P&amp;Z Approval of Minutes
	2-12-19 Minutes.docx

	5. 20190307 P&amp;Z Pamlico Pool Co., agent for Will &amp; Kim Dopson
	DOPSON.pdf
	DOPSON SEPTIC.pdf

	6. 20190307 P&amp;Z Tyrone &amp; Dana King
	7. 20190307 P&amp;Z Frank &amp; Pam Stratton
	STRATTON.pdf
	stratton septic.pdf

	8. 20190307 P&amp;Z Scott Mappes
	MAPPES.pdf
	MAPPES SEPTIC.pdf

	9. 20190307 P&amp;Z Rick McAllister, agent for Switchgress Plantation, LLC
	switchgrass.pdf

	Bottom

